



SALMA HAMZA BABIKER

📍 18 Yosef Alayobi Alworod District
11642, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

☎ +966502470861/+966500148115

✉ salmahamza296@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Seeking an opportunity to join advanced honorable institute where I can share my ideas and knowledge. Accepting challenges is the foundation of experience and something I do with confidence. Pharmacist with more than two years experience in prescription dispensing and drug counselling In hospital and community pharmacies. With professional Saudi Health Specialties Classification certificat.

EDUCATION

▪ **Saudi Commission For Health Specialties**, Riyadh , Saudi Arabia , 2021
Professional Classification And Registration : ▪ Prometric ID No. P01801132

University of Khartoum 2008-2013, Khartoum , Sudan, 2013
Bachelor Of Pharmacy

Sudanese Medical Council , Khartoum , Sudan , 04/2014
Permanent Registration

WORK HISTORY

STUDENT PRIVILEGE, 01/2014 - 04/2014

Medical Weapon Hospital , Omdurman , Sudan

A period of privilege at the Medical Weapon Hospital in the Central Pharmacy.

PHARMACIST INTERN, 01/2014 - 02/2015

Al Rahma Heath Center , Omdurman , Sudan

I worked as a trained pharmacist for a year in an emergency pharmacy.

PHARMACIST, 11/2014 - 03/2015

Al-Tawhid Pharmacy , Omdurman , Sudan

A community pharmacy where I worked as a major pharmacist.

PHARMACIST , 09/2017 - 09/2019

Okaz Pharmacy, Khartoum , Sudan

SKILLS

+ Ability to work independently, within groups and under pressure. I tend to be trustworthy, diligent, and interested to know new techniques and acquire further knowledge.
+ Excellent communication skills
+ Great support planning skills

+ Honesty and punctual with good sense of responsibility
+ Ability to work under pressure
+ Languages: native in Arabic and Fluency in English written and spoken
+ Computer skills

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of birth: 6 November 1990
Age : 30 years
Nationality : sudanese
Religion : Muslim
Social situation: Married
Valid residence in Saudi Arabia ID No: 2397664802

INTERESTS

Reading and learning all that's new.,Cooking,Swimming

REFERENCES

Are Available on demand.